@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 24, 2024

Eric Leigh

Monarch Mountain Minerals and Aggregates, LLC
5 Concourse Pkwy Suite 1900

Atlanta, GA 30328

Re: Monarch DENM Mine - File No. M-2022-009;
Technical Revision (TR-1), Revision to Groundwater Monitoring and Mitigation

Dear Mr. Leigh:

On May 24, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety concluded its review of the
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on March 21, 2024, addressing the
following:

This technical revision updates the Groundwater Monitoring and Mitigation Plan to include a baseline
water quality analysis. It also includes groundwater monitoring data and results of a groundwater
model.

The decision reached by the Division is: approve. All adequacy items were addressed by the
applicant.

The terms of Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-2022-009. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2022-009 remain in full
force and effect.

Bond Held: $4,303,166.27
Prior Liability: $4,303,166.27
Change in Liability: $0.00
Revised Liability: $4,303,166.27
Prior Permit Acreage: 545.90
Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00
Revised Permit Acreage: 545.90
Prior Affected Acreage: 545.90
Change in Affected Acreage: 0.00
Revised Affected Acreage: 545.90
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If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 601-2276, or by email at
rob.zuber@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Rob Zuber
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Kyle Regan, Civil Resources, LLC



